
From: Schier Products Company
To: Nancy Law
Subject: Your Schier Products order is confirmed
Date: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 11:42:09 AM

Schier

 

WE'VE RECEIVED YOUR
ORDER!

In choosing Schier, you have chosen a lifetime-guaranteed, American-made solution.
Good work! We'll take it from here. Schier grease interceptor systems are made-to-
order, because every situation is unique. Our team is working on your order and will
keep you updated on the delivery status so you are prepared.

D E T A I L S  F O R  O R D E R  # 2 6 3 9

GB-250 $5,067.30 USD
Part #: 4055-007-02
Quantity: 1

Subtotal $5,067.30 USD
Shipping $540.00 USD

Tax $0.00 USD
Grand total $5,607.30 USD

mailto:orders@schierproducts.com
mailto:nancy@bcvparks.com
https://schierproducts.com/


Shipping information
Nancy Law
Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park
Distirct
390 W Oak Valley Parkway
Beaumont, California 92223

Billing information
Nancy Law
390 W Oak Valley Parkway
Beaumont, California 92223

SCHIER  L I FET IME  GUARANTEED GREASE  INTERCEPTORS

6455 Woodland Drive Shawnee, KS 66218
tel: (913) 951-3300 | support@schierproducts.com

This email was sent to you from the schierproducts.com website upon request.
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